T. W. JOSEY COMPREHENSIVE HIGH SCHOOL

1701 Fifteenth Street (706)737-7360 Fax: (706)737-7363

Our mission is to produce college and career ready graaduates that will positively impact our Global Society.

Dr. Chauncey A. Scott, Principal

Assistant Principals

Dr. Desherica Partlow Dr. Courtney Flournoy

Team / Meeting: School Council Meeting
Date of Meeting: 2.16.2021
Time of the Meeting: 2:45PM- 3:45PM

School Council Members Attendance

Name/Role	Name/Role
Dr. Chauncey Scott, Principal	Sharmin Daniels, Secretary (Parent)
Tawanna Mitchell, President (Parent) (Absent)	Lisa Parks-Johnson, Teacher
Crystal Blanchard (Teacher)	Mercedes Ryans (Student) (Absent)
Consquella Bush, Vice President (Parent)	Frankie Wright, Instructional Specialist
Charlie Abraham, School Council Member (Parent)	LaFredreick Gilchrist (Student)

AGENDA

AGENDA ITEMS	Description	MINUTES/NOTES/EVIDENCES	NEXT STEPS/ASSIGNMENTS
	Example: SIP Review	Each department presented a review of collected evidences related to student achievement. Summary data:	Each department will collect benchmark data and bring to the leadership team meeting.
Welcome			
Call to Order	The School Council President will call the meeting to order. The President will also facilitate the meeting.	The meeting was called to order by the Vice President, Consquella Bush.	
Celebrating TWJ Eagle Successes		The Varsity Girls Basketball Team is playing in the playoffs tonight at 5:00PM at Josey. If the team wins, all playoff games will be held at Josey. Also, the Girls' JV Basketball Team won the JV Region Champions.	
New Topic 1	Renaming the road by the stadium John Starr	Dr. Scott read a letter sent from the Alumni Foundation that stated the road behind the school should be named in honor of John Starr. The School Council Members gave a unanimous vote rename the street behind the stadium John Starr Way.	Dr. Scott will take this decision to the Area Superintendent, Scott McClintock, for approval and further direction.
New Topic 2	Student Attendance	What is the Student Attendance Protocol for student changing their learning preference to wither go to Virtual Learning or Face to Face Instruction? Mr. Scott elaborated and said that the time has passed for students come back to school for Face to Face Students. This is due to scheduling conflicts and practicing the CDC recommending guidelines. However, if students want to go to virtual instruction then adjustments can be made.	What can we do to provide incentives to motivate students to attend school? We need more parent involvement.

T. W. JOSEY COMPREHENSIVE HIGH SCHOOL

1701 Fifteenth Street (706)737-7360 Fax: (706)737-7363

Our mission is to produce college and career ready graaduates that will positively impact our Global Society.

Dr. Chauncey A. Scott, Principal

Assistant Principals

Dr. Desherica Partlow Dr. Courtney Flournoy

		Student Attendance is a problem with the virtual students. A lot of students are struggling with attend Synchronous Class sessions and completing the online work.	
		Students need to be accountable for their own education.	
		The school has implemented a Mentoring Program for Seniors to assist them with completing all the requirements necessary for graduation.	
New Topic 3	Beautification of Josey	The school is in desperate need of beautifying the school? The school is in need of volunteers and community to help with beautifying the school as a service project and maintain the school's appearance.	
New Topic 4	Getting Parents More Involved	What can we do to get parents more involved? Considering COVID, what activities can we implement that supports parents?	There are two parent workshops that have been scheduled for March and April that will build capacity with parents to help increase student achievement.
New Topic 5	COVID-19 Updates	Quarantines may come up, but the school will be ready to adjustProper PPE is mandatory in the schoolTeachers and students have been requested to wear double masksBuilding is fogged every Wednesday and Friday.	
Additional Updates	School Council will share suggested topics to discuss for the next meeting	-School Sports (Uniforms, Donating, Fundraisers) -School Conditions (We have major maintenance issues) (The school needs to be updated) -Moe connection between the school and district office leaders.	All items will be placed on the agenda to review and discuss at the next meeting.
Adjourn		The meeting was adjourned by Consquella Bush, Vice President of the School Council.	

Next Team Meeting Date/Time: Tuesday, March 9, 2021at 2:45PM.